
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Shawn Thelen 

  Shaker Place Rehabilitation and Nursing Center 

 

FROM: Tina King 

 Purchasing Division 

 

DATE: September 23, 2024 

 

RE:  Request for Proposals #2024-111 

  MDS Case Management Review Services 

 

 

 Enclosed is a copy of the proposal submitted by Celtic Consulting, LLC- in response to 

RFP #2024-111. 

 

 Please evaluate the proposal to determine if the requirements of the RFP are met, and 

forward your comments and/or recommendation for award to Purchasing.  As this was the only 

proposal received, it is not necessary to do a formal scoring evaluation. 

 

 If I can provide any additional assistance, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

enc. 

 DANIEL P. MCCOY 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 COUNTY OF ALBANY  
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES  

PURCHASING D IVISION  
1 1 2  STATE STREET   ROOM  1 0 0 0  

ALBANY ,  NEW YORK  1 2 2 0 7 -2 0 2 1  
(5 1 8 )  4 4 7 -7 1 4 0  -  F A X  (5 1 8 )  4 4 7 -5 5 8 8  

W W W . A L B A N Y C O U N T Y . C O M  

DAVID M. LATINA 
COMMISSIONER OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

PAMELA O NEILL 
PURCHASING AGENT 

 


